
 

OCTOBER 21-23, 1898: The 
1st Battalion, Ohio Volunteer 
Artillery is mustered out of 
federal service in Columbus 
after the War with Spain.
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This guidon was used by Battery A, 1st Battalion, 
Ohio Volunteer Artillery during the War with Spain. 
The swallowed tail guidon is made from a scarlet 
material with yellow crossed cannons in the center. 
Ohio is above the artillery insignia and the battery 
letter “A” is below. Battery A was organized in 
Cleveland on May 22, 1873 as the Cleveland Light 
Artillery. 

CONNECTING TO THE 
COLLECTIONS

BATTERY A GUIDON

 
OCTOBER 21, 1940: Norman Gephart (from left), Charles Norton, and Ray Bordner, all members of Company 
B, 148th Infantry, bid goodbye to friends as their train leaves Fremont, Ohio for Camp Shelby, Miss.

THROUGH THE LENS

OCTOBER 18-24, 2021

POC: SFC Joshua Mann, 614-336-7311 or joshua.d.mann.mil@mail.mil


